Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 3:02 PM

To: Cynthia Loh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SKH5196M / SLF6796Z / DOA : 16/6/2019

Dear Cynthia,

The MV of SKH 5196M is $44K-$46K(est) as at Jun’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janny Leong <claims3@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 9:06 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Chow CP <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@I|kkauto.com>; Cynthia Ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SKH5196M / SLF6796Z / DOA : 16/6/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg and cc to all DS case handler
within 48 hours.

Thank you!
Best Regards,
Janny Leong

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tel: (65) 6509 1788 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website : www.fta.com.sg



